S&T @ Corporation Limited

To,

The Manager -CRD

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Fort, Mumbai -400001

August 24, 2023

Ref.: Scrip Code - 514197

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation regarding Duplicate Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding
the loss of 1 (One) share certificate representing 1155 equity shares of the Company.

Sr. | Field Name Particulars

No.

1 Company Name S&T Corporation Limited

2 Ledger Folio M03248

3 Holder Name Madhuben Babulal Shah

4 Discrepancy Lost By Holder

5 Certificate No. 10156

8 Distinctive No.s 3460381 - 3462690

9 Number of Shares 2310 Equity Shares of Face Value of Shares
Rs.2/-

Copy of email received from RTA is enclosed.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For S&T Corporation Limited

DEEPIKA BALU peepika saLu jaGDALE
JAGDALE Date: 2023.08.24

18:18:30 +05'30"

Deepika Jagdale

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
A65539

Encl. A/a

195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, TEEN BATTI, MUMBAI - 400 006, INDIA.
Tel. : 91-22-2363 5386 / 87 / 88 * Email : stcldeveloper@gmail.com, info@ssavai.com ¢ Website : www.stcl.co.in / www.ssavai.com

CIN No. : L51900MH1984PLC033178



Inward

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Unit - S&T CORPORATION LTD
Folio - M03248

Share holder Name - MADHUBEN BABULAL SHAH

Kindly inward for stop mark of lost by holder.(No Need to reply )

Thanks & regards
SAHIL SAMANTA

LETTER RECE [VED
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Sahil Samanta <sahil.samanta@linkintime.co.in>
Monday, August 21, 2023 11:33 AM
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Dear Sir/madam,

Sub.: Request. for updation of KYC details and status of shargs and proced
for%&%‘mﬁ Ulgl 1’% ﬁad‘ﬁw.“gﬂf
Unit: jv]gnav-upan 180428 BB L 5 &7 colRgl

Folio: v .p3aH&  [100%10 = \Dpp-hiyé2S \

| Aoy Moh Foducts
This is to inform you that i am holding shares of Rel=srice Industeies Limited
under above folio. Kindly provide me status of my total holding of shares in the
Company i.e. whether the shares are transferred to IEPF authority or not. If.
shares are transferred to IEPF or not. # :

Further, copies of original share certificates in my possession are not in
my possession. Hence, if the rest share certificate is held with the company,
kindly deliver me share certificate or else provide me procedure for issue of a
duplicate share certificate in the said matter. The Following documents are
attached in the matter for further process:

-A copy of PAN and AADHAR Card _

-A oepy of Share Certificate gf ci .

_Form ISR 1, Form ISR 2 and Form SH 13 € Cam(i1E) UhPal £ .

"-A copy of disidend wasremt Wjyhess Sorh ¢f Aadho £ LOTY

.l_(indly send me details as well as duplicate issue pracedure as soon as possible

Yours Faithfully,
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